AnnMarie Lauritsen

From: AnnMarie Lauritsen

Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 11:27 AM
To: Jackson, Jered CIV NAVFAC SE

Cc: Jennifer.Schultz@noaa.gov

Subject: RE: green sea turtles

Hello Jered,

I am in the process of reviewing the INRMPs but | must not have downloaded all of them as |
am still missing Dania Beach, Key West, Gulfport, and Corpus Christi from the list you provided below. |
apologize for the inconvenience but can you send those INRMPs to me?

Also in the Mayport INRMP it refers to "Light Management to Benefit Sea Turtles". Is there an internal
document that describes this light management? Or is there a Light Management Plan that you can send to
me?

Also, in the Pensacola Complex INRMP, it includes the following condition on minimizing sea turtle lighting "
Work with adjacent land-owning agencies (e.g., Gulf Islands National Seashore) to minimize impacts to
nesting and hatchling sea turtles caused by outdoor lighting at the NASP Complex"

Is there also an internal document that describes how the lighting is minimized to not be visible from GINS?
Is there a Light Management Plan available that you can send?

Thank you for your help!

Ann Marie

Ann Marie Lauritsen

SE Sea Turtle Coordinator

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

600 4th Street South

Saint Petersburg, FL 33701

Phone: (904) 731-3032 or (904) 525-0661
www.fws.gov/northflorida

From: Jackson, Jered CIV NAVFAC SE [mailto:jered.jackson@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:33 AM

To: jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov; annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov
Subject: green sea turtles

Ms. Schultz and Ms. Lauritsen,

| track the Federal Register notices for all the Navy installations in Navy Region Southeast and saw that you


http://www.fws.gov/northflorida

were the two POC's for the recent Final Rule for green sea turtle DPS's. The FR notice stated that Critical
Habitat would be proposed in a future rulemaking, so | wanted to make sure you have my contact
information in case you have questions about the INRMPs and sea turtle management strategies at the
various Navy properties across the Southeast (i.e., Kings Bay, GA; Mayport, FL; Dania Beach, FL; Key West,
FL; Panama City, FL; Pensacola, FL; Gulfport, FL; and Corpus Christi, TX).

Please don't hesitate to call or e-mail as questions arise.

Thank you,
Jered

Jered Jackson

Natural Resources Specialist

Naval Facilities Engineering Command Southeast Core PO Box 30, Bldg 903 Jacksonville, FL 32212 904-542-
6308
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